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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 302099) 


Attachments: 04659-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 
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From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 03943-1 O.pdf 

Tuesday, May 11,2010 358 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 129283) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

5/11/2010 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.1Q0191-T.A Date Docketed: 2ffiQflOl0 Title: 	 Compliance investigation of MV Certificate No. 8595, issued 
to Your Sip, Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C .• Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

Company: Your Sip, Inc. 	 Telecommunications Companies. 
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DOCr. ;',ENT NO. J23111q -[0 
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Full Commission Commission Panel H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
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Date filed with ClK: 36. 
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Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows. 
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I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100191-TA Date Docketed: 04/20/2010 Title: Compliance investigation of AAV Certificate No. S595, issued 

Company: Your Sip, Inc. 

to Your Sip, Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
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Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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